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From: Kelly Fuchik <KFuchik@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 4:23 PM

To: Kimberly Crandell <kcrandell@nearburg.com>
Subject: RE: SRO State Com #43H Com Agreement

We are looking into this. This term assignment affects multiple wells so they are being addressed all at the same time.

From: Kimberly Crandell [mailto:kcrandell@nearburg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:13 AM

To: Kelly Fuchik

Subject: FW: SRO State Com #43H Com Agreement

Any updates as far as Nearburg’s interest in this well?

From: Kimberly Crandell

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 11:33 AM

To: 'Kelly Fuchik'

Cc: Randy Howard

Subject: FW: Term Assignment-NEX to Marbob

Please find attached the Term Assignment from NEX to Marbob. Thank you!

From: Canon ImageRunner

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 11:30 AM
To: Kimberly Crandell

Subject: Term Assignment-NEX to Marbob

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
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